

Cross, Jay@DTSC

From: Movassaghi, Maziar <MMovassa@dtsc.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 3:06 PM
To: Adams, Linda
Subject: Re: Santa Susanna Field Lab

Linda:

Unfortunately Norm told two staff members in DTSC and they have contact outside people. We already got a call from Bob Hoffman (Peter Weiner's associate) and Christina Walsh. I have instructed Norm not to talk to anyone else until we finalize his new assignment (by Thursday the latest).

Rick is getting all the communication channels ready for the release on Wednesday. Matt has emailed you the final version of the letters to DOE/NASA and Boeing.

Maziar

Maziar Movassaghi
Acting Director
Department of Toxic Substances Control
1001 I Street, 25th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
916-322-0504

>>> "Adams, Linda" <ladams@calepa.ca.gov> 8/18/2009 1:09 PM >>>
Come see me please. Norm shd have no communications on this matter.
The announcement should not go out until after the other communication.
L

----- Original Message -----

From: Maziar Movassaghi <MMovassa@dtsc.ca.gov>
To: Adams, Linda
Cc: Bogoshian, Matthew; Zwarts, Patty; Rick Brausch <RBrausch@dtsc.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 18 11:35:52 2009
Subject: Santa Susanna Field Lab

Linda:

I wanted to inform you that this morning at 9:30am I informed Norm Riley that he is no longer the project manager for Santa Susanna Field Lab. He is being re-assigned to a supervisorial position in the Cleanup Program's Permitting unit. Rick Brausch is the project manager for SSFL. An email will be distributed to all parties tomorrow announcing the change.

Thank you,
Maziar